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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

'Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

OK

Singapore NRIC
B854H

SLI3671Z

No

31Jan2019

JAGUAR

XJ 3.0L DIESEL LWB PLA/T ABS D/AB HID
Red

2010

0480359306DT
SAJAC2229ANVO9855
202.0kw (270 bhp)
$80,858.00

27 Sep 2010

27 Sep 2010

1

$80,858.00

Yes
26 Sep 2020
$44,471.00

26 5ep 2020

B-Car (1601cc & above)
10

$35,909.00

$5,944.00

$50,415.00
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 11:09 AM

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg); SUR

Subject: OD / 24733557095G / SU 3671Z Date of Loss 30 Jan 2019
Attachments: PARF.pdf

Hi

Kindly assist with market value.

Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



